
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 06-08-2025 17:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

06-08-2025 17:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

120 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Petroleum And Natural Gas

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Numaligarh Refinery Limited

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Numaligarh Refinery Limited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name Numaligarh Refinery Limited

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 1025

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category
Traffic Cone (Q3) , ROAD BARRIER (Q3) , Light Baton (Q3) ,
Convex Mirror (Road Safety) (Q3) , Caution / Crime Scene
Tape (V2) (Q4) , Extendable Road Barricade (V2) (Q3)

एमएसएमई के  िलए अनुभव के  वष. और टन%ओवर से छूट  4दान
क� गई है/MSE Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

&टाट%अप के  िलए अनुभव के  वष. और टन%ओवर से छूट  4दान
क� गई है /Startup Exemption for Years of
Experience and Turnover

No

�व5ेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Certificate (Requested in ATC),OEM Authorization
Certificate,Additional Doc 1 (Requested in ATC),Additional
Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 3 (Requested in
ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in ATC),Compliance of
BoQ specification and supporting document
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

7या आप िन�वदाकार9 :ारा अपलोड ;कए गए द&तावेज़9 को
िन�वदा म< भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकार9 को ;दखाना
चाहते ह>? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

Yes (Documents submitted as part of a clarification or
representation during the tender/bid process will also be
displayed to other participated bidders after log in)

�बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा बढ़ाने के  िलए आवBयक Cयूनतम
सहभागी �व5ेताओं  क� संDया। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

3

 

�बड संDया/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6487193
;दनांक /Dated: 23-07-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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;दन9 क� संDया, Mजनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

7

�बड से Oरवस% नीलामी स;5य ;कया/Bid to RA enabled No

�बड का 4कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

4ाथिमक उRपाद 'णेी/Primary product category ROAD BARRIER

तकनीक� मूSयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पUीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

3 Days

िनर�Vण आवBयक (सूचीबW िनर�Vण 4ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज<िसय9 :ारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

No

मूSयांकन पWित/Evaluation Method Item wise evaluation/

मYय&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवBयकता/Required No

ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail

आवBयकता/Required No

�वभाजन/Splitting

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ;कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference No

एमआईआई के  िलए सVम 4ािधकार� का �ववरण:/Details of the Competent Authority for MII

सVम 4ािधकार� का नाम/Name of Competent
Authority MoPNG

सVम 4ािधकार� का पदनाम/Designation of Competent
Authority MoPNG
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सVम 4ािधकार� का काया%लय/�वभाग/4भाग/Office /
Department / Division of Competent Authority MoPNG

सीए अनुमोदन संDया/CA Approval Number FP-20013/2/2017-FP-PNG-Part(4)(E-41432)

सVम 4ािधकार� अनुमोदन ितिथ/Competent Authority
Approval Date 26-04-2022

सVम 4ािधकार� :ारा 4दान क� गई &वीकृित का संMVZ
�ववरण/Brief Description of the Approval Granted
by Competent Authority

Below 1 Cr Procurement, PPLC policy is not applicable as
per attached circular.

Competent Authority Approval for not opting Make In India Preference : View Document

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

1. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 100% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
2. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 

मूSयांकन �विध(मदवार मूSयांकन �विध) / Evaluation Method ( Item Wise Evaluation Method )

Contract will be awarded schedulewise and the determination of L1 will be done separately for each schedule.
The details of item-consignee combination covered under each schedule are as under:

मूSयांकन अनुसूिचयां / Evaluation Schedules व&तु/'णेी / Item/Category मा ा / Quantity

Schedule 1 Traffic Cone 70

Schedule 2 Traffic Cone 50

Schedule 3 Road Barrier 40

Schedule 4 Light Baton 35
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Schedule 5 Convex Mirror (road Safety) 20

Schedule 6 Caution / Crime Scene Tape (v2) 400

Schedule 7 Caution / Crime Scene Tape (v2) 400

Schedule 8 Extendable Road Barricade (v2) 10

Traffic Cone ( 70 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

GENERAL Item Conical Traffic Cone

Type of Traffic cone Movable Parking cone, Fixed Parking cone

SHAPE,DESIGN,COL
OUR

Shape Of Trafic cone Conical

Shape of base Square, Rectangualar, Round

Traffic Cone with Rubber
Base

Yes, No

MATERIAL Material of Traffic Cone HDPE, Polyurethane, Polypropylene

Dimension Bottom Diameter of Traffic
cone (mm)

150, 175, 200

Height of Traffic cone (mm) 750, 800, 850, 900, 950, 1000

Length of Traffic Cone base
(mm)

150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA

Width of Traffic Cone base
(mm)

150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA

Width of Reflective Tape
(mm)

150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA

Minimum Wall Thickness of
Traffic Cone at any point
(mm)

2.0, 2.5, 3.0, 3.5, 4.0, 4.5, 5.0

Additional Specification Parameters - Traffic Cone ( 70 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Nestable Heavy Duty Traffic
cone Hexagonal base cone
height

775 MM (Approx.)

Base Hexagonal inscribed in 450mm Æcircle each side220mm (approx.)
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Cone Color Red/orange

Reflective Band & others
250mm White high intensity micro prismatic Made of UV Resistant Polymer
with thermal stability, with 2 strips of Retro reflective sheets, high intensity
micro prismatic type-VI tape (As per ASTMD 4956-09) / microprismatic PVC
tape (EN-471) for excellent Night visibility and should be easily portable

Keyhole with a keyhole type hole provided at top conical portion

Specification Parameter
Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

70 75

Traffic Cone ( 50 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

GENERAL Item Conical Traffic Cone

Type of Traffic cone Movable Parking cone, Fixed Parking cone

SHAPE,DESIGN,COL
OUR

Shape Of Trafic cone Conical

Shape of base Square, Rectangualar, Round

Traffic Cone with Rubber
Base

Yes, No

MATERIAL Material of Traffic Cone HDPE, Polyurethane, Polypropylene

Dimension Bottom Diameter of Traffic
cone (mm)

150, 175, 200

Height of Traffic cone (mm) 750, 800, 850, 900, 950, 1000

Length of Traffic Cone base
(mm)

150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA

Width of Traffic Cone base
(mm)

150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA

Width of Reflective Tape
(mm)

150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA
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Minimum Wall Thickness of
Traffic Cone at any point
(mm)

2.0, 2.5, 3.0, 3.5, 4.0, 4.5, 5.0

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - Traffic Cone ( 50 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Sponsor Cone Height 875 mm Approx

Base Hexagonal inscribed in 450 mm ? circle, each side 220 mm Approx

Cone Color Yellow/Red/Fluorescent

Reflective band 160mm high intensity micro prismatic white colour

Sponsor Area

Top message area of 400x200 mm. The message area shall be provided by
tenderer with the help of high intensity micro prismatic type-IV tape (As per
IRC 67/2010), as desired by the purchases during supply. Made of UV
Resistant Polymer with thermal stability, with Retro reflective, high intensity
micro prismatic type-VI tape (As per ASTMD 4956-09) / microprismatic PVC
tape (EN-471) for excellent Night visibility and should be easily portable.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

50 75

ROAD BARRIER ( 40 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

SHAPE,DESIGN,COL
OUR

Shape of Barrier Trapezium, L-shape, Jersey shape, F-Shape, Constant
Slope, Others

Shape of base Rectangular, Square
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Reflective Tape on the
Barrier in the middle for
day/night highly visibility

Yes, No

BUYER
REQUIREMENT

Marking / Reflective Tape as
per buyer requirement

Yes, No

MATERIAL Material of Barrier HDPE, Polypropylene, LLDPE

DIMENSION Height of barrier (mm) 500, 550, 600, 65, 700, 750, 800, 850, 900, 950,
1000, 650

Overall Length of barrier
(mm)

300, 350, 400, 450, 500, 550, 600, 650, 700, 750,
800, 850, 900, 950, 1000, 1050, 1100, 1150, 1200,
1250, 1300, 1350, 1400, 1450, 1500, NA

Overall Width of barrier
(mm)

300, 350, 400, 450, 500, NA

Minimum wall thickness at
any point (mm)

1.0, 1.5, 2.0, 2.5, 3.0, 3.5, 4.0, 4.5, 5.0

Width of reflective Tape
(mm)

75, 100, 125, 150, 175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, NA

Top Length (mm) 200, 300, 400, 500, 600, 700, 800, 900, 1000, 1100,
1200, 1300, 1400

Top Width (mm) 200, 300, 400

Average wall Thickness
(mm)

2.0, 2.5, 3.0, 3.5, 4.0, 4.5, 5.0, 5.5, 6.0, 6.5, 7.0, 7.5,
8.0, 8.5, 9.0, 9.5, 10

Inside volume of barrier(in
Litre)

50, 55, 60, 65, 70, 75, 80, 85, 90, 95, 100, 125, 150,
175, 200, 225, 250, 275, 300, 325, 350, 375, 400,
425, 450, 475, 500, 550, 600, 650, 700, 750, 800,
850, 900, 950, 1000, NA

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - ROAD BARRIER ( 40 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Crash Barrier
Made up of High Impact resistant, UV stabilized PE polymers, modular
design to form desired length using inter locking system (Water/sand
filiable)

Dimensions Length- Apx. 1500mm, Width- Apx. 400 mm, Height- Apx. 1000 mm

Reflective Tape 70 mm Reflective tape shall be provided on facing side for distant visibility
during night

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

40 75

Light Baton ( 35 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Constructional
parameters

Diameter of search light
(mm)

15, 20, 25.4, 25, 30, 35, 38.1, 40, 45, 50, 50.8 Or
higher (millimeter)

Handle Length (Inch) 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 15 Or higher (inch)

Handle material ABS Plastic, Polycarbonate, Rubber

Pipe material PVC, ABS, Ceremic

Light Area Length (Inch) 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 20, 24 Or
higher (inch)

Generic Minimum Battery
Backup(fully charged)

12, 15, 18, 24 (hour)

Type of protection Protection against reverse polarity, Protection from
battery over-discharge, Protection from battery over-
charge, Short circuit protection

Certification Warranty 1, 2, 3 (year)

Additional Specification Parameters - Light Baton ( 35 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Rechargeable safety Light Bar
(Red & green colour) Length 21 inch approx. Safety light bar is useful for
traffic police, highway, emergency services, parking guide, during the night.
Safety light Bar shall be electronically controlled.

Blinking Bars & Flash
It shall be blinking bars and flash light at the top. Its blinking bar shall have
red and green coloured& fluroscent cast vinyl film to emit a highly visible
signal.

Battery It shall be operatable by rechargeable Ni-Mh battery.

Light switch It shall have two way switch for blinking red and green light and also provide
switch for top flash light.
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Body material Poly carbonate Length of the bar-21 inch approx.

Specification Parameter
Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

35 75

Convex Mirror (Road Safety) ( 20 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Mirror properties Mirror Size 20 - 40 (inch)

Warranty/Services Warranty 6, 12, 18, 24, 36 Or higher (month)

Additional Specification Parameters - Convex Mirror (Road Safety) ( 20 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Convex Mirror
40 inch -Usefull for T Point and blind turns shall be made up of
polycarbonate reflective mirror - Apx. 130-200 degree of viewing angle for
internal and external purpose.

Body material & necessary
hardware

Body shall be made up of ABc plastic. - Shall be supplied complete with
mounting hardware and pole for erection.

* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days
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1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

20 75

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

Caution / Crime Scene Tape (V2) ( 400 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

General Properties Tape type Caution Tape, Crime Scene Tape

Material of the Caution /
Crime Scene Tape

Polyethylene, Polypropylene

Printed Text/Sign Do not enter, As per Buyer's requirement (to be
indicated during bid creation )

Tape Adhesive Yes, No

Reflective Text/Tape Yes, No

Dimensions Width (in inches) ?2 to ? 3 inches, >3 to ? 4 inches, >4 to ? 5 inches, >5
to ? 6 inches

Thickness(in micron) ? 40 to ? 55 micron, > 55 to ? 70 micron, > 70 to ? 85
micron, > 85 to ? 100 micron, > 100 to ? 115 micron,
> 115 to ? 130 micron, > 130 to ? 145 micron, > 145
to ? 160 micron, > 160 to ? 175 micron, > 175 to ?
200 micron

Roll Length (in feet) 10 feet, 20 feet, 50 feet, 100 feet, 150 feet, 200 feet,
250 feet, 300 feet, 500 feet, 1000 feet, As per Buyer's
requirement (to be indicated during bid creation )

TEST REPORT AND
CERTIFICATION

Availability of Test Report
from Central
Govt/NABL/ILAC accredited
lab to prove the conformity
of the Specification

Yes, No

Test reports to be furnished
to buyer on demand

Yes, N.A

Additional Specification Parameters - Caution / Crime Scene Tape (V2) ( 400 pieces ) 
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Specification Parameter
Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Barricading Tape (STOP) Tubular Barricade Tape-Red Strips with White; "STOP" at every 10" Length
on the White Strips in Red Colour on Both Sides of the Tube.

Unit of Measurement Bidder to quote per roll, Each Roll shall be of 100 m.
* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

400 75

Caution / Crime Scene Tape (V2) ( 400 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

General Properties Tape type Caution Tape

Material of the Caution /
Crime Scene Tape

Polyethylene, Polypropylene

Printed Text/Sign Caution, As per Buyer's requirement (to be indicated
during bid creation )

Tape Adhesive Yes, No

Reflective Text/Tape Yes, No

Dimensions Width (in inches) ?2 to ? 3 inches, >3 to ? 4 inches, >4 to ? 5 inches, >5
to ? 6 inches

Thickness(in micron) ? 40 to ? 55 micron, > 55 to ? 70 micron, > 70 to ? 85
micron, > 85 to ? 100 micron, > 100 to ? 115 micron,
> 115 to ? 130 micron, > 130 to ? 145 micron, > 145
to ? 160 micron, > 160 to ? 175 micron, > 175 to ?
200 micron

Roll Length (in feet) 10 feet, 20 feet, 50 feet, 100 feet, 150 feet, 200 feet,
250 feet, 300 feet, 500 feet, 1000 feet, As per Buyer's
requirement (to be indicated during bid creation )

TEST REPORT AND
CERTIFICATION

Availability of Test Report
from Central
Govt/NABL/ILAC accredited
lab to prove the conformity
of the Specification

Yes, No
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Test reports to be furnished
to buyer on demand

Yes, N.A

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - Caution / Crime Scene Tape (V2) ( 400 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Barricading Tape (Caution) Tubular Barricade Tape-Red Strips with White; "CAUTION" at every 10"
Length on the White Strips in Red Colour on both Sides of the Tube.

Unit of Measurement (UoM) Bidder to quote per roll basis, Each Roll shall be of 100 m.
* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

400 75

Extendable Road Barricade (V2) ( 10 pieces )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

* जेम केटेगर� �विश�U के अनुसार / As per GeM Category Specification

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

MATERIAL ,DESIGN Material Mild Steel, Stainless Steel Or higher

Side Structure of Pipe Square, Round

Wheels Yes

No of wheels 4

Generic Handle provided for lifting Yes

Reflective safety strip Reflective Tape

DIMENSION Overall Height ( in cm) 50-80, 81-100, 101-130, 131-150, 151-170

Extendable Length ( in mtr ) 0-1, 1.1-2, 2.1-3, 3.1-4, 4.1-5, 5.1-6, 6.1-7, 7.1-8, 8.1-9,
9.1-10, 10.1-12
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Collapsible Length ( in mtr ) 0.5-1, 1.1-1.5, 1.6-2.0, 2.1-2.5, 2.6-3.0, 3.1-3.5, 3.6-4,
4-5

Thickness of Movable strip
(in mm)

3-4, 4.1-5, 5.1-6, 6.1-7

FINISH Coating Synthetic Enamel Paint

Warranty (Years) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 Or higher

Test Reports Availability of Test Report
from Central
Govt/NABL/ILAC accredited
lab to prove conformity to
specification

Yes, No

Test Report to be submitted
to the Buyer on Demand

Yes, No

�ववरण/Specification �विश�U का नाम /Specification
Name

�बड के  िलए आवBयक अनुमत मूSय /Bid Requirement
(Allowed Values)

Additional Specification Parameters - Extendable Road Barricade (V2) ( 10 pieces ) 
Specification Parameter

Name Bid Requirement (Allowed Values)

Material, Side Structure of Pipe,
No of wheels Mild Steel, Square, 4 wheels

Handle provided for lifting,
Reflective safety strip, Overall
Height ( in cm),

Yes, Reflective Tape, 100- 130 (Approx)

Extendable Length (in mtr),
Collapsible Length (in Mtr)
Thickness of Movable strip (in
mm)

4.1-5 0.5-1 3-4(Minimum)

Coating Synthetic Enamel Paint
* Bidders offering must also comply with the additional specification parameters mentioned above. 

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity

5.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती/Oरपो;ट\ग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ;डलीवर� के  ;दन/Delivery
Days

1 Dibakar Barhoi

785699,Numaligarh Refinery
Limited, Chief General Manager
(Commercial) PO-NRP,
Numaligarh Warehouse office
03776-265562

10 75
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5ेता  :ारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शत_/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity up to 25% of the contracted quantity during the currency of the contract at
the contracted rates. The delivery period of quantity shall commence from the last date of original
delivery order and in cases where option clause is exercised during the extended delivery period the
additional time shall commence from the last date of extended delivery period. The additional delivery
time shall be (Increased quantity ÷ Original quantity) × Original delivery period (in days), subject to
minimum of 30 days. If the original delivery period is less than 30 days, the additional time equals the
original delivery period. The Purchaser may extend this calculated delivery duration up to the original
delivery period while exercising the option clause. Bidders must comply with these terms.

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

1. Bidder must go through the attached ATC document containing Technical specifications and
commercial annexures therewith.

2. Bidder shall provide duly filled, signed and sealed ATC document -Technical specifications a
nd commercial annexures with Unpriced / techno-commercial offer.

3. Technical specifications given with ATC and additional specifications with GeM categories s
hall be final. Any amendment / changes / modification shall be intimated through corrigendum
/ addendum in this GeM Tender.

4. Items and Unit of Measurement (UoM) for Price quotation during Price bid

Item UoM
Traffic Cone Each 
Sponsor Cone Each
Road Barrier Each
Light Baton Each
Convex Mirror Each
Barricading Tape (STOP) Roll
Barricading Tape (CAUTION) Roll
Extendable Road Barricade Each

5. In case of Bid due date extension requirement, please mail at correspondence mail address
es given with ATC, prior to due date.

.

3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
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conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

यह �बड सामाCय शत. के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाCय शत. के खंड 26 के संदभ% म< भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 4ितबंध के संबंध म<
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म< �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
सVम 4ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म< भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ;कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तRकाल समाZ करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.
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---धCयवाद/Thank You---

16 / 16


	बिड दस्तावेज़ / Bid Document
	ईएमडी विवरण/EMD Detail
	ईपीबीजी विवरण /ePBG Detail
	विभाजन/Splitting
	एमआईआई खरीद वरीयता/MII Purchase Preference
	एमआईआई के लिए सक्षम प्राधिकारी का विवरण:/Details of the Competent Authority for MII
	एमएसई खरीद वरीयता/MSE Purchase Preference

	Traffic Cone ( 70 pieces )
	Traffic Cone ( 50 pieces )
	ROAD BARRIER ( 40 pieces )
	Light Baton ( 35 pieces )
	Convex Mirror (Road Safety) ( 20 pieces )
	Caution / Crime Scene Tape (V2) ( 400 pieces )
	Caution / Crime Scene Tape (V2) ( 400 pieces )
	Extendable Road Barricade (V2) ( 10 pieces )
	क्रेता द्वारा जोड़ी गई बिड की विशेष शर्तें/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
	अस्वीकरण/Disclaimer
	---धन्यवाद/Thank You---


